Fuller / Foster Building

715-723 S. Harbor Boulevard
1923
Brick Commercial

Status: Significant Property

This one-story brick commercial building differs in form and decoration from others of the type in
Fullerton: the building is designed without a parapet; there is a selective use of two colors of brick; and
the cast concrete rosettes near the roofline are a more refined embellishment.

The building was apparently constructed as a commercial real estate venture. The property was quickly
sold after the building’s completion, and eventually, owned by businessman Sam Fuller from 1926 to
1945 and by contractor Albert Foster from 1945 to the mid-1960s. Designed with five separate tenant
spaces, there have been an array of businesses occupying the building over the years, but none has stayed
for any length of time.

There is no indication of major alterations to the exterior, although presently, large signs hide transom
windows along the building’s front facade.



